
























































































Janet M. Lopez 
Council Administrator 

801-264-2622 
 

      
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Council Members 
FROM:  Jan Lopez 
DATE:  November 30, 2012 
REGARDING:  Lowest Responsive Responsible Bidder (LRRB) 

On 0ctober 23, 2012 I contacted Pat Kimbro, Executive Assistant to the City Administrator, 801-955-
2009, of Taylorsville to inquire about the LRRB Executive Order. She had the following feedback to my 
questions: 

The criterion for the LRRB is included when RFPs are sent out by Taylorsville City. 

Have there been any issues or questions regarding the stipulations in the LRRB? 

 Pat said there had not been any issues or questions regarding the requirements.  

Is it a burden to check the qualifications of contractors? 

Taylorsville City does not check the contractors to ensure that they meet the criteria. It is assumed that 
they do, if they respond to the RFP.  

Have the minimum criteria eliminated contractors the city used in the past?  

She is not aware that the requirements had eliminated any former contractors. 

Had the LRRB raised the cost of projects bid out? 

Pat did not feel it had cost the City more on any bids. 

Were there any other positive or negative comments on the requirements? 

None 
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